

To: David O'Connor
E-Mail: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 23, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0531-EX-ST-2007

Message:

1. Harris Corp. is routinely asking for expedited processing on nearly every application that it claims is being developed for the military. Merely stating that an experiment is for military use is not sufficient justification for expedited processing. The Experimental Licensing Branch receives many applications that are for use by the military. We cannot expedite all of them, especially ones that do not show any firm contract deadlines. Absent some firmly established contractual deadlines or other well-defined inflexible time frames, long-term STAs (those requesting six months or near six months), such as this one, will go into the general queue, per the STA filing guidelines on the ELS filing site. Either withdraw the request for expedited processing or submit a new justification more in line with what we require.
2. The band 4400-4990 MHz was approved for station WD9XBN for the same location and at higher power and greater bandwidth than this application. Why is it necessary to request it again on this application?
3. The band 3400-3600 MHz is a federal government radiolocation band that NTIA is loathe to approve for WiMAX operations. NTIA initially rejected this band and only reluctantly agreed to approve it for file number 0165-EX-ST-2007 after the Experimental Licensing Branch convinced them that nothing was being developed for commercial use in this band. Harris's request to use this band at a second location might be a tougher sell. Comments?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 23, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5696